
 
MEMO: 

 
 
 
TO:  Board of Education 
  Dr. Griff Powell, Interim Superintendent  

Dr. Patricia Wernet, Interim Superintendent 
 
From:  Cathie Pezanoski and Tim Kilrea 
  Co-Interim Senior Directors of Human Resources 
 
Subject: Approval of Hire – Certified Nursing Assistants (CNAs) 
 
Date:   September 28, 2021 
 
 
The Human Resources Department is asking the Board of Education to approve the hire of 
additional Certified Nursing Assistants or CNAs to support our ongoing efforts of student and 
staff testing. These additional hires would provide daily assistance to current building Nurses. 
The cost is not expected to exceed $65,000. 
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